



Tsvetozar Denchev

Linux System Administrator
Manager
Artist

About Me

I am a 32 years old, married with a wonderful child, and my next dream is to find my dream job. You will not find more serious and motivated person than me. I never give up and cherish health.

☎ +359 876 17 3117

🌐 cvetozar.com

✉ cvetozsr21@gmail.com

📍 Varna

Education

LPIC-1: System Administrator:
Progress
05/2022 - 07/2022, Online

Varna Free University
Law
2012 - 2016

High School Atanas Burov
Economist with informatic
2007 - 2011

Skills

- Management Skills
- English B2
- Creativity
- Linux System Administrator
- Bash Script
- WordPress - Content Creator
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership
- Social Media Marketing
- Tik-Tok Video Content Creator

Experience

System Administrator Linux 01/2022 – 06/2023
Abilix Soft

My experience is in installing open-source programs like: Zimbra Zabbix, Samba, MediaWiki, Livechat. I have gained experience with logs and logrotates. I have created a cluster diagram on Mermaid. Also, I have gained a bash script experience and strong Google search skills. I am learning quickly and I am very adaptive.

I know 90% of basic commands, bash fundamentals, and how to install software. I am good at and with logs and I have experience with server hardware. I spent 7 months practicing with ColibriWP Premium tools by creating content, pages, contact forms and more.

Founder and Co-Founder 10/2023 – present
FilesInOffice & Unidigital

FilesInOffice is an IT Services Project. This is my dream - to offer unique services and to make a different platform with necessity services.

Unidigital is a separate platform for education, where you can find the answers to your needs and to learn everything that you want. **Learn to do it.**

They are both frozen for now, as we need resources and investments.

Sales Representative and Manager 2013 – 2020
Leo Expres Ltd.

I have developed excellent communication skills, while I was working with people from lots of industries and innumerable clients. I managed near 17 people in the logistic business, including and the administration. It was a challenge for me because people have the energy and the desire to develop but also they are different and sometimes intense.

Courier Services 2012 – 2013
Leo Expres Ltd.

Delivery of packages in Varna, Bulgaria. There my carrier started right after high school. A great opportunity for a young man. This gave me the basic communication skills and taught me how to drive better. I had to be creative because in 2012 the GPS devices were not as developed as they are now, and using a paper map is beyond old school in critical situations.